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Molatela Ledwaba

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:17 AM

To: Tania Anderson

Cc: Molatela Ledwaba

Subject: SE3509: Limestone Solar PV1 and Limestone Solar PV2 - Notification of Environmental

Impact Assessment and Availability of Scoping Reports for review and comment

Attachments: SE3509_LIMESTONE_Solar_PVs_Notification_Letter_Final.pdf; SE3509

_Danielskuil_BID_(Afr).pdf; SE3509_Danielskuil_BID_(Eng).pdf; SE3509

_Regcomm_Form_Afrikaans.pdf; SE3509_Regcomm_Form_English.pdf

LIMESTONE SOLAR PV1 AND LIMESTONE SOLAR PV2 FACILITIES NEAR DANIELSKUIL, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DEFF Ref. Nos.: To be issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

AGV Projects (Pty) Ltd proposes the development of solar photovoltic (PV) facilities with a contracted capacity of up to
150MWp per facility. Both PV facilities are located on Portion 4 of the Farm England 300 and these projects will be
known as Limestone PV1 and Limestone PV2.

The nature and extent of the solar PV facilities are explored in more detail in the Background Information Document
(BID). Full Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (S&EIA) processes are being undertaken in order to obtain
Environmental Authorisation (EA) for these developments of the PV energy facilities and associated infrastructure. The
public participation process provides the public with an opportunity to comment on these projects.

Additional technical information regarding these solar PV facilities is available in the Background Information Document
attached to this e-mail.

The attached letter serves to:
- inform you of the initiation of the Environmental Impact Assessment and Public Participation processes; and
- that the Scoping Reports are available for your review and comment.

The Scoping Reports review and comment period is from Friday, 06 January 2023 until Monday, 06 February 2023.

The Scoping Reports can be downloaded from our website: CLICK HERE

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement throughout the Environmental Impact
Assessment process.

Kind regards,
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06 January 2023 

 

 

 

Dear Stakeholder and Interested and Affected Party, 

 

 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF LIMESTONE SOLAR PV1, LIMESTONE SOLAR PV2 FACILITY AND THE ORYX 

WIND ENERGY FACILITY, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE 

(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued) 

 

NOTIFICATION OF SCOPING & EIA PROCESS AND SCOPING REPORTS AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AND 
COMMENT 

 

AGV Projects (Pty) Ltd proposes the development of a cluster of renewable energy facilities and 

associated infrastructure near the town of Danielskuil in the Kgatelopele Local Municipality, 
Tsantsabane Local Municipality and the ZF Mgcawu District Municipality, Northern Cape Province.  
The cluster of renewable energy facilities consists of a single 360MW Wind Energy Facility (Oryx Wind 
Energy Facility), and two Solar PV Energy Facilities of up to 150MWp each (Limestone PV1 and 

Limestone PV2).  The grid connection infrastructure for these proposed facilities is still to be confirmed 
in consultation with Eskom.  Each renewable energy facility will be constructed as a separate stand-
alone project and therefore, separate Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (S&EIA) 
processes will be undertaken for each of the renewable energy facilities.  

  
The nature and extent of the solar PV facility is explored in more detail in this Background Information 
Document (BID).  A full Scoping and Environmental Impact Reporting (S&EIR) process is being 
undertaken to obtain Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the development of the PV energy facility 

and associated infrastructure.  The public participation process provides the public with an 
opportunity to comment on the project. 
 

You, and/or the Department/Organisation/Company you represent has been identified as an 
Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for this project.  If you are an adjacent landowner to the project 

site and your property is leased, we kindly request you to please provide us with the name and 

contact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project.  The same request 
applies to any occupiers / workers you have on your property. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

SCOPING REPORT AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENT 
 

The Scoping Reports for Limestone PV1 and Limestone PV2 PV Facilities are available for a 30-day 
review and comment period from 06 January 2023 until 06 February 2023.  The due date for written 
comment is 06 February 2023.  The report for the Oryx Wind Farm will be available at a later date.  As 

a registered party, you will be notified of this review period at the relevant time. 
 
The reports are available for download from the Savannah Environmental website: 

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/.  An electronic copy of the reports 
can also be made available via file transfer services such as WeTransfer or Dropbox upon request. 

 
Please submit your written comments on the Scoping Reports via one of the following means: 
• E-mail:  publicprocess@savannahsa.com 

• Telephone:  011 656 3237 
• Mobile:  060 978 8396 (including please call me) 

• Fax:  086 684 0547 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification 

regarding the project.  Our team welcomes your participation and looks forward to your involvement 
throughout this process. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
Molatela Ledwaba 
Public Participation Consultant 
Email:  publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
 
Documents attached: Background Information Document 
 Registration and Comment Form 
 









SAVANNAH ENVIRONMENTAL WEBSITE



Proof of upload to be included in Final Scoping Report



SAHRIS UPLOAD



Proof of upload to be included in Final Scoping Report


